

Feedback by EOD Thursday for Calendar

From: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
To: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 05 Jul 2017 18:19:33 -0400
Attachments: Energy Issues Calendar.docx (30.7 kB)

Hey all,

First off, apologies for the late notice on this – I'm hoping you can feed into the attached calendar **before EOD tomorrow** .

PO has asked for an issues forecast from each Ministry over the next 12 months, and it is due tomorrow. They are interested in all of the events/legislation/3rd party reports/key dates/stakeholder events/oppo flags/etc from now until next spring we think they need to be aware of. They've asked that we err on the side of including more rather than less.

I've populated the calendar as much as I can, but I'm sure there are lots of things I'm missing. That includes some things I'm aware of, but don't have easy access to the dates for, including: timelines for FIT5, timelines for rolling out new electricity bills, key dates on transmission projects, and major stakeholder events. Some of the dates I already have in there may also be wrong or less specific than they could be.

If you could take a quick look and fill in where you see that I'm missing things, I would really appreciate the help!

Let me know if you have any questions, and thanks again for your help,
David